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January 2 8 ,  2003  

TO: DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK AND ADMINISTRATIVE 
SERVICES 

FROM : OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL (STERN)$L(C5 

RE: DOCKETNO. 030007-E1 - ENVIRONMENTAL COSTRECOVERY CLAUSE 

Attached is  a NOTICE OF MEETING, to be place in the above- 
referenced file. ( N u m b e r  of pages - 1) 
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State of Florida 

. -  

DATE: January 27,2003 
TO: John Butler, Florida Power & Light (FPL) 

Doc Horton, Florida Public Utilities Corp. 
Jeff Stone, Gulf Power Co. 
Jim McGee, Progress Energy 
Jim Beasley, TECO 
Vicki Kaufinann, Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
Rob Vandiver, Office of Public Counsel 

FROM: Marlene Stern, Office of the General Counsel H K 5  
RE: Docket No. 030007-E1 - Meeting on FPL's Depreciation Rates 

VIA FACSIMILE 

The staff of the Florida Public Service Commission will meet with representatives of FPL 
at the following time and place: 

February 19,2003, at 9:OO a.m. (EST) 
Room 154 
Offices of the Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL. 

The purpose of the meeting is to discuss adjustments needed to correct depreciation expenses 
used to determine cost recovery factors for the Environmental Cost Recovery Clause. 

If you have any questions about this meeting please call me at (850) 413-6230. 


